From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Rieker, Jeffrey

Cc: Ronald E Milligan

Subject: Re: Initial results, draft agendas

Attachments: 2017-06-22 DraftStakeholderAgenda--GY.docx; 2017-06-19 PreMeeting Agenda--

GY.docx; 20170614b_NMFSProposals_CalSim_StorageDelivAllocv2_rev--GY.pptx

Jeft,
Thanks for the opportunity to review. See attached for track changes for both agendas. I provided some
comments in the notes page of the PPT. The main comment and focus for our 3:30 p.m. meeting should be to

enlighten NMFS on the modeling effort and characterization of the "current operations" scenario.

See you soon.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwmﬂm
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On Sun, Jun 18, 2017 at 10:11 PM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:
Garwin,

Attached is a PPT that contains the initial modeling results that we discussed on Friday. Note that we're still
refining some of the analysis details, and will refine this PPT further for Thursday's presentation to get to the
higher-level points without getting too much in the technical details, but for tomorrow's discussion we will
likely provide an overview of what's in some of these slides.

I've also attached a draft agenda for tomorrow's meeting, as well as a draft agenda for Thursday's stakeholder
meeting.

Let me know if you have questions or need additional info, and look forward to talking tomorrow.
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Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov




